Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

From: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2007 12:55 PM

To: ‘Tina Huerta'

Subject: RE: Shafer BHS Federal Com. # 1/AP| # 30-015-35001

Tina,
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| need for you to correct both forms of 3160-4 for each well and note the correct (calculated) legal location at that point.

"At top prod. interval reported below".

Also, please address the following on the Shafer BHS Fed. Com. # 1

The Indian Basin; Morrow Gas Pool rule (2) shall contain 640 acres more or less.

| need to see if Yates Petroleum Corporation has been granted an exception to rule (2)?
The C-102 for this well has 320 dedicated acres.

Bryan G. Arrant

District Il Geologist

New Mexico Qil Conservation Division
1301 West Grand Ave.

Artesia, NM 88210

505-748-1283 Ext. 103

From: Tina Huerta [mailto:tinah@YPCNM.COM]

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2007 8:23 AM

To: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Shafer BHS Federal Com. # 1/API # 30-015-35001

Bryan,

Do we need to apply for this still? Please let me know so that we may get started on this. Thank You.

From: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD [mailto:bryan.arrant@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2007 2:43 PM
To: Tina Huerta; Cy Cowan; Tim Bussell

Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Jones, William V., EMNRD; Macquesten, Gail, EMNRD

Subject: Shafer BHS Federal Com. # 1/API # 30-015-35001

Dear Tina,

I need to have you send me the complete actual well bore deviation surveys as the ones submitted only goes to 7645".

The total depth of this well is: 10,488' (measured depth).

In addition, | need for Yates Petroleum Corporation to apply for an exception for special pool rules to the Indian Basin;

Morrow Gas Pool.

The "At top prod. Interval report below" reported on BLM's completion form indicates that it does not comply with Rule (4)

of the rule.

Also, form C-102 dedicates 320 acres to this well. The Indian Basin; Morrow Gas Pool rule (2) shall contain 640 acres

more or less.

I need to see if Yates Petroleum Corporation has been granted an exception to rule (2)?

If so, please provide supporting documentation.
| cannot approve your C-104 at this time.
Yours truly,

Bryan G. Arrant
District 11 Geologist
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

9/26/2007
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1301West Grand Ave.
Artesia, NM 88210
505-748-1283 Ext. 103
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